

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

TUESDAY, 5 JULY 2016 AT 4.00 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith Democratic Services Tel: 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

Councillor Jim Fleming (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Lynne Stagg, Liberal Democrat Councillor Stuart Potter, UK Independence Party Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury, Labour

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Cosham Residents' Parking Survey Results (Pages 1 12)

The purpose of the report by the Director of Transport, Environment & Business Support is to consider the results of the recent Residents' Parking survey in an area of Cosham, and next steps.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation approves either:

- (1) No further action or
- (2) Formal parking zone design and consultation via Traffic Regulation Order on 1 of the following 4 options:
- i. New BA zone (the area surveyed: Knowsley Road up to Havant Road - north to south and the area between the High Street and Salisbury Road - west to east, incorporating the existing BA Park Grove zone)
- ii. New BF zone and new BA zone (2 separate zones: Park Lane area and Knowsley Road area; the latter to incorporate existing BA Park Grove zone)
- iii. New BF zone (Park Lane area) only
- iv. New BA zone (Knowsley Road area only, to incorporate the existing BA Park Grove zone).
- 4 Camera enforcement of school zig zags (Pages 13 18)

The purpose of the report by the Director of Transport, Environment & Business Support is to seek approval for the purchase of 2 enforcement cameras to be available at various locations in the city to enforce parking contraventions on school zig zag road markings.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member approves the option to purchase the cameras and authorises the ongoing costs of operation as laid out in the Financial Appraisal shown at Appendix 1.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.